

Marko Myllyniemi

Director (valvontajohtaja) at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration

Summary

Experienced Director with a demonstrated history of working in the government administration industry. Skilled in Tax, Tax Auditing, Management, Tax Risk Management and Customer Segmentation, International Tax, Transfer Pricing and Government. Strong professional with a Master of Laws focused in Tax Law/Taxation from University of Turku.

Experience

Director (valvontajohtaja) at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration

January 2018 - Present

Director at Corporate Taxation Unit

Head of Tax Audit and Gray Economy Prevention

Director at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration

February 2017 - December 2017 (11 months)

Director of Uusimaa Tax Auditing Unit

Director / Head of Tax Risk Management at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration

September 2015 - January 2017 (1 year 5 months)

Head of Tax Risk Management at Corporate Taxation Unit

Taxpayer segmentation and development of tax compliance strategies

Director at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration

May 2013 - August 2015 (2 years 4 months)

Director of Central Finland Tax Auditing Unit

Senior Audit Manager at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration

January 2012 - April 2013 (1 year 4 months)

Uusimaa Tax Auditing Unit

Senior Adviser at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration

January 2010 - December 2011 (2 years)

Uusimaa Tax Auditing Unit

Head of Tax Auditing Team (15-20 auditors)

Multinational Enterprises / Transfer pricing

Senior Adviser at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration

March 2007 - December 2009 (2 years 10 months)

Uusimaa Regional Tax Office
Head of Tax Auditing Team (15-20 auditors)

Tax Auditor at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration
March 2001 - February 2007 (6 years)

Uusimaa Regional Tax Office
Specialized in auditing taxpayers (companies and individuals) connected with tax havens.

Junior Prison Warder
May 1997 - August 1999 (2 years 4 months)

Kakola
Summer job: 1997, 1998 and 1999

Education

Turun yliopisto - University of Turku
Master of Laws (LL.M.), Tax Law/Taxation, 1996 - 2002

Marko Myllyniemi

Director (valvontajohtaja) at Verohallinto - Finnish Tax Administration



[Contact Marko on LinkedIn](#)